
Agenda 

City of Syracuse Board of Zoning Appeals 

Thursday, December 7th, 2023 

1:00 p.m. 

Common Council Chambers 

 

 Call Meeting to Order 

 Adoption of the September 14th, 2023, Minutes (SK, RJ, MC, KG) 

 Adoption of the September 14th, 2023, Resolutions (SK, RJ, MC, KG) 

 V-23-12 

An Area Variance - request to waive side setback on property to build a garage.  

123 Wood Avenue 

Patricia Jones-Rowser (Owner/Applicant) 

Zone District, R3. 

 Public Hearings 

 V-23-15  

An Area Variance - to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. (1)a, Article 2, 

Section 2.18 A. (2)a.1, and Article 2 Section 2.18 A (2) a.2, to allow for the 

construction of a 29-unit apartment building.  

304-326 Delaware Street  

Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Zone District, R5. 

 

2)  V-23-16  

An Area Variance - to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. (1) a, and Article 2, 

Section 2.18 A. (1)a.1, to allow for the construction of a 6-unit apartment building. 

222-26 Delaware Street  

Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Zone District, R5. 

 

3)  V-23-17  

An Area Variance - to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. (1) a, to allow for 

the construction of a 7-unit apartment building.  

406-12 Delaware Street  

Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Zone District, R5. 

 Adjourn 



Minutes 

City of Syracuse 

Board of Zoning Appeals 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 

1:00 p.m. 

Common Council Chamber 

I. Meeting called to order at 1:11 p.m. 

 

II. Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the August 3rd meeting minutes was made by Mr. Michael Cheslik 

and seconded by Ms. Karen Gillette. The motion carried unanimously. 

III. Discussion 

1.) V-23-12 

An Area Variance - request to waive side setback on property to build a garage. 

123 Wood Avenue 

Ms. Patrona Jones-Rowser (Owner/applicant) 

Zoned R3     

         

The applicant Ms. Patrona Jones-Rowser was present to argue in favor of granting the 

area variance. No public comments were made in support of granting the variance. No 

public comments were made in opposition to granting the variance. Discussion was held 

between the applicant and the board about the option to extend only 2 feet into the side 

setback rather than the entire 4-foot setback. The applicant indicated they would be able 

to construct their garage with only 2-foot encroachment. A motion was made by Mr. 

Ronald O. Jennings to conditionally approve the variance application, on the condition 

that the applicant encroaches only 2 feet into the required side setback instead of 4 feet. 

The motion was seconded by Mr. Michael Cheslik. The motion carried unanimously.  

 

IV. Adjourn 

A motion to approve was made by Mr. Stewart Koenig and seconded by Mr. Ronald O. 

Jennings. The motion carried unanimously. Meeting called to adjourn at 1:32 pm.  

 

Members Present Staff Present 

Mr. Stewart Koenig, Chairman  Yes Mr. Jake Dishaw Yes 

Mr. Michael Stanton No Mrs. Meira Hertzberg  Yes 

Mr. Michael Cheslik Yes Mr. Cristian Toellner    Yes 

Ms. Honora Spillane No Mr. Patrick Voorheis             Yes 

Ms. Karen Gillette 

Mr. Ronald O. Jennings 

Yes 

Yes         

Mr. Zhitong Wu 

Mr. Nate Pan                    

Yes 

Yes 

     



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

CITY OF SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 

DECISION 

 

 

 

Application:  V-23-12  

 

 

 

123 WOOD AVE 

 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the attached is a true copy of a resolution introduced by Mr. 

Ronald O. Jennings and seconded by Mr. Michael Cheslik on September 14, 2023, and voted as 

follows: 

 

 AYES:  Koenig, Cheslik, Gillette, Jennings 

 NAYS: None 

 ABSENT: Stanton, Spillane  

 ABSTAIN: None 

 

Adopted by the Board on December 7th, 2023. 

 

Filed by the Board in the Office of Zoning Administration on September 14, 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 __________________________ 

 Jake Dishaw, Deputy Commissioner 

 City of Syracuse Zoning Administrator 

 

 

 
 



Board of Zoning Appeals V-23-12 

City of Syracuse, New York Page 1 of 2  

 
A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN  

AREA VARIANCE 
ON PROPERTY SITUATED AT 

123 WOOD AVENUE 
 

WHEREAS, an application for an Area Variance was duly filed with the Secretary of the 

Syracuse Board of Zoning Appeals by the owner Patrona Jones-Rowser; and 

WHEREAS,  the application V-23-12 requests a Area Variance from article 2.3(B) and article 

3.4 (C)(2)(c), of Syracuse ReZone, as adopted, to allow accessory structures to 

encroach upon the side setback. 

WHEREAS, after due notice, the Board held a hearing on September 14, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. in 

the Common Council Chambers, City Hall, Syracuse, New York, to consider the 

application; and 

WHEREAS, at said hearing, the Board heard all those who desired to be heard and duly 

recorded their testimony; and 

WHEREAS, per the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Title 6 NYCRR Part 

617.5(18) (Type II Actions) this area variance request does not exceed the 

thresholds in section 617.4 (Type I Actions) and is a Type II Action; and 

WHEREAS, the owner wishes to construct a 14’x34’x8’ garage that would encroach 4’ into 

the required side setback; and 

 

WHEREAS, The subject property is regular in shape with approximately 66 feet of frontage on 

Wood Avenue and a lot depth of approximately 96 feet.; and 

WHEREAS, the Location Survey illustrates a Two and ½ story house that is setback 18.7 feet 

from Wood Avenue; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposal was referred to the Departments Public Works, Sewers, and the 

Department of Public Works, Traffic Control; and  

WHEREAS, the Board considered all testimony and noted the facts related to the site, the 

configuration of the subject property, and the surrounding zoning and land uses; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Board has further considered the following criteria to evaluate the asserted 

hardship as set forth by General City Law, Sec. 81-B(4): 

1. whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood, or 

a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the variance; 

2. whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method, 

feasible for the applicant to pursue, other than an area variance; 

3. whether the requested area variance is substantial; 

4. whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 

environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and 

5. whether the alleged difficulty was self-created, which consideration shall be relevant to 

the decision of the Board of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of 

the area variance; and 

 

 

 



Board of Zoning Appeals V-23-12 

City of Syracuse, New York Page 2 of 2  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Syracuse Board of Zoning Appeals, that the 

application V-23-12 for an Area Variance on property the situated at 123 Wood Avenue, zoned 

R3, Small Lot Residential, pursuant to article 2.3(B) and article 3.4 (C)(2)(c), of Syracuse 

ReZone, as adopted, is GRANTED subject to the following conditions:  

 

1) The applicant may encroach ONLY up to two (2) feet into the required four (4) foot side 

setback. Further encroachment will be subject to Code Enforcement action including 

removal of the encroaching structure. 

 

2) All construction, improvements and additions relating to this proposal, including those 

activities required in order to comply with the conditions of this approval, shall be 

completed by the applicant or its agents within twelve (12) months of the date of approval 

of this resolution by the City of Syracuse or this approval will be considered null and void; 

administrative extensions to this requirement for up to one year may be obtained from the 

Zoning Administrator at any time within the first twelve (12) months, after which, any and 

all extensions require approval from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

 

3) This approval does not relieve the applicant from compliance with any other regulatory 

or licensing provisions applicable thereto by the properly constituted Federal, State, 

County or City authorities. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Deputy Commissioner of Code Enforcement  

& Zoning Administration is hereby authorized to issue the necessary permits and enforce the 

terms and conditions of this resolution; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the conditions enumerated above are not complied with, 

this variance shall be subject to revocation. 
 



FOR PUBLICATION SUNDAY November 26th, 2023 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF SYRACUSE 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, December 7th, 

2023, at 1:00 P.M. in the Common Council Chambers, City Hall, 233 E. Washington St., to 

consider in full or in part, the following applications. Please note this is not necessarily the order 

in which they will be heard. 

1. Application V-23-15, for an Area Variance to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. 

(1)a, Article 2, Section 2.18 A. (2)a.1, and Article 2 Section 2.18 A (2) a.2, to allow for 

the construction of a 29-unit apartment building to be situated at 304-326 Delaware 

Street. Owned by Elisa Morales, Zone District, R5. 

 

2. Application V-23-16, for an Area Variance to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. 

(1) a, and Article 2, Section 2.18 A. (1)a.1, to allow for the construction of a 6-unit 

apartment building to be situated at 222-26 Delaware St. Owned by Elisa Morales, Zone 

District, R5. 

 

3. Application V-23-17, for an Area Variance to modify ReZone Article 2, Section 2.18 A. 

(1) a, to allow for the construction of a 7-unit apartment building to be situated at 406-12 

Delaware St. Owned by Elisa Morales, Zone District, R5. 

The above proposals will be open for inspection 72-hours prior to the public hearing at the Office 

of Zoning Administration, or on-line at Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) Meetings – City of 

Syracuse. Persons wishing to comment on an application may do so in person or by attorney at 

the public hearing.  Written comments may be filed at the public hearing, mailed, or emailed to 

the Office of Zoning Administration at 300 S State Street, Suite 700, Syracuse, NY  13202, or 

Zoning@syr.gov. 

Be advised you must attend the hearing to present your project. 

 

 

https://www.syr.gov/Boards-and-Commissions/BZA/BZA-Meetings
https://www.syr.gov/Boards-and-Commissions/BZA/BZA-Meetings


CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH 
300 South State Street, Suite 700 Syracuse, NY 13202 

 Department of Neighborhood and Business Development 

 Jake Dishaw, Zoning Administrator 

 Office of Zoning Administration – P: (315)448-8640 E: Zoning@syr.gov 

V-23-15 Staff Report – December 7th, 2023 

Application Type: Area Variance 

Summary of  

Proposed Action: 

The applicant proposes to construct a new multi-unit apartment building with 28 

affordable dwelling-units at 304-26 Delaware Street. 

Project Address: 
304-26 Delaware Street, Syracuse New York 13204 (Tax Map IDs: 092.-09-23.0 to 

092.09-27.0)  

Owner/Applicant Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Existing Zone 

District: 
High Density Residential, R5 Zone District 

Surrounding Zone 

Districts: 

The neighboring properties to the north lie within Low Density Residential, R2 zone district. 

The Neighboring properties to the south, east and west lie within Low Density Residential, 

R2 zone district and High Density Residential, R5 zone district. 

Companion 

Application(s) 

R-23-53, A Resubdivision to combine 6 lots located at 304, 310-312, 316, 320, & 322-326 

Delaware Street, and 223 Grace Street, approved by the CPC on 10/10/2023. 

MaSPR-23-05, Major Site Plan Review, to construct a new multi-unit apartment building 

with 28 affordable units.  

Scope of Work: 
New construction on the site includes construction of 28 affordable dwelling units, 15 off-

street parking spaces, 1 recreational facility (playground) and site landscaping. 

Staff Analysis: 

Pros:  

The proposed project conforms to the purpose of High Density Residential, R5 zone 

district. 

Cons: 

The proposed use and structure are inconsistent with neighborhood characteristics. 

Neighboring properties are single-family or two-family dwelling units. 

Zoning Procedural 

History: 

316 Delaware St: (new lot after resubdivision): 

C-0167 | Conditional Use for a funeral home, denied on 4/5/1944 

R-23-53 | Resubdivision to Merge 6 lots (304, 310-312, 316, 320, 322-326, Delaware St, 

and 223 Grace St) into one new lot, approved on 9/1/2023 

304 Delaware St:  

no zoning history, vacant lot since 2003 

310-12 Delaware St:  

no zoning history, vacant lot since 2012 

316 Delaware St: (old lot before resubdivision):  

no zoning history, vacant lot, house demolition finished 10/1/2021. There was a denied 

Conditional Use 4/5/1944 for Undertaking Establishment 

320 Delaware St:  

no zoning history, vacant lot since 2003 

322-26 Delaware St:  

no zoning history, vacant lot, demolition completed on 6/24/2022 

223 Grace St:  

no zoning history, vacant lot, demolition of a two-family house completed on 7/21/2022 

Summary of Zoning 

History: 

The subject parcel was combined from six (6) lots. The resubdivsion was approved on 

10/10/2023. There is no other zoning history except for the denial of the Conditional Use 

application on 316 Delaware St in 1944.  

Code Enforcement 

History: 
None 



 
 
V-23-15    
 
 
 

   

Zoning Violations: 

Proposed plans will be subject to Board of Zoning Appeals decision on an Area variances 

to violate the following Zoning provisions: ReZone, Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(2)a1, to have less 

transparency on the east elevation facing Grace Street on the first story facade; and 

ReZone, Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(2)a2, to have less transparency on the east elevation facing 

Grace Street on the second story façade; and ReZone, Art. 4, Sec. 4.6D(4)a, to have a 

greater building length than what is required. 

Summary of Changes: Not a continued application 

Property 

Characteristics: 

The subject property is regularly shaped, with 276.61 feet of frontage on Delaware Street, 

102.20 feet of frontage on Kellogg Street, and 183.83 feet of frontage on Grace Street. 

SEQR Determination: 
Pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Regulations, the proposal is 

an Unlisted Action.  

Onondaga County 

Planning Board  

Referral: 

The proposal does not meet the referral criteria for Onondaga County Planning Board 

pursuant to GML §239-l, m and n. 

 

Applicant Submittals: The application submitted the following in support of the proposed project: 

• Area Variance Application 

• Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 1 

• EAF Mapper Summary Report; dated: 01/24/2023 

• Site Photographs 

• Resubdivision Plat for lots 1, 2, 25 & 26 of City Block 325 (Kellog Tract) Into New Lot 1A of City Block 325, (to be 

known as 316 Delaware Street,) prepared by C.T. Male Associates; dated: 06/26/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Overall Plan and Neighborhood Plan (Sheet  L1.0), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; 

dated: 9/26/2023; scaled as noted.  

• Site Preparation Plan (Sheet L1.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

07/25/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Grading, Drainage, and Utilities Plan (Sheet L2.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Layout Plan (Sheet L3.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Site Planting Plan (Sheet L4.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Floor Framing Plans (Sheet ST1.1 through ST1.4), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; 

dated: 07/21/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Floor Plans and Roof Plans (Sheet A1.0 through A1.2), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Exterior Elevations (Sheet A2.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 
 

Attachments:  

Area Variance Application 

Intent of Lead Agency Letter 

Applicant Submittals 

Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 2 & Part 3 

Code Enforcement History 

IPS Comments from City Departments 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-15 
 
 
 

   

Context Maps: 

 

Figure 1. Zone District of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 1 shows the current Zone District of the subject property.  

Image Source: City of Syracuse Neighborhood and Business Development, ReZone Syracuse Zoning Map 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-15 
 
 
 

   

 

 

Figure 2. Aerial Imagery of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 2 shows satellite imagery of the subject property. 

Image Source: Onondaga County GIS on the Web, https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/ 

https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/














Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:
Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining  near the proposed actio

Rural (non-agriculture) ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)

Forest Agriculture

Parkland

La Liga Westside Village

Scattered sites: 112-128 Delaware Ave, 222-226 Delaware Ave, 304-326 Delaware Ave, 406-412 Delaware Ave, 411 Delaware Ave, 601 Geddes St

112-128 Delaware Ave: 4,400 sf 3-story Townhouse, 8 units with 5 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track
222-226 Delaware Ave and 321 Kellogg St: 3,500 sf 3-story Townhouse, 6 units with 3 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
304-326 Delaware Ave and 223 Grace St: 13,580 sf 3-story programmed apartment building, 29 units with 15 parking spaces, playground - Major Site
Plan Approvals track
406 and 412 Delaware Ave: 3,800 sf 3-story Townhouse, 7 units with 4 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
401-11 Delaware Ave & 100-102 Dudley St: Community garden for residents of project with small gazebo and fencing - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
601-21 Geddes St: 8,000 sf 4-story mixed use building, 18 units with 4 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track

Spanish Action League of Onondaga County, Inc.

716-856-7110

DaRodriguez@hubwny.com

700 Oswego Street

Syracuse NY 13204

✔

✔
2.96
2.5

2.96

✔ ✔



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable : _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

NO YES

.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
601 Geddes is adjacent to buffer area

✔

✔

According to the Environmental Resource Mapper, 601-21 Geddes St site is across the street from an underground water course.
Proposed project will not impact this feature.



Page 3 of 3 

Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands   Early mid-successional

Wetland     Urban     Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g.  retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been subject of remediation (ongoing
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I  THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor name: ______________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Storm water will be conveyed into drainage structures including catch basins, drywells, and storm inlets.

Soil composition testing has been completed on all sites in project as several adjacent or nearby sites were shown on Remediation
Mapper.

Christian Freeman 11/8/23

Landscape Architect

PRINT FORM



EEAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:26 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] No

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

No

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report









































2015-19120 | back up   jose   925-8062223 Grace St 07/02/15 Completed Complaint Sewer Back Up Completed

2015-18414 | Second flr apt: ceiling has fallen in223 Grace St 07/10/15 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Int

Completed

223 Grace St 07/10/15 Inspection Complaint Inspection N/A

2016-07350 | code violation223 Grace St 04/02/16 Completed Complaint Illegal Trash Set Out Completed

223 Grace St 04/13/16 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

223 Grace St 04/13/16 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (e) 
-Trash & Debris

Closed

223 Grace St 04/22/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

223 Grace St 05/20/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

223 Grace St 06/17/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

223 Grace St 07/15/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

2016-08855223 Grace St 08/17/16 Completed Complaint Trash/Debris-Private, 
Occ

Completed

223 Grace St 08/17/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

2020-26037 | CLEAN C/B BAD ODOR 223 Grace St 12/11/20 Completed Complaint Catch Basin: Clean Completed

45797 | Demolition223 Grace St 01/31/22 Permit Application Demolition Issued

223 Grace St 01/31/22 Inspection Initial Inspection In Progress

223 Grace St 07/21/22 Inspection Final Inspection Pass

45797 | Demolition | Certificate of Completion 
#45797

223 Grace St 07/21/22 Completed Permit Demolition Certificate Issued

R-23-53F | Merge 6 lots (304.310-312,316, 320, 
322-326, Delaware St, and 223 Grace St)  into one 
new lot for the construction of  28-units building. 
Companion site plan review project--La Liga 
Westside

Area:0.856  Acres (37287.36 sqft)

223 Grace St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-09-01.0

Owners: GSPDC, TAMMY GLASGOW/TEMPO PROPERTIES, LLC
Zoning: RAA

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:42 AM Page 1 of 1



R-23-53B | Merge 6 lots (304.310-312,316, 320, 
322-326, Delaware St, and 223 Grace St)  into one 
new lot for the construction of  28-units building. 
Companion site plan review project--La Liga 
Westside

Area:0.856  Acres (37287.36 sqft)

310-12 Delaware St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-09-24.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:40 AM Page 1 of 1



C-0167 | Cond. use to operate a funeral home in a 
Res. B zone.

316 Delaware St 04/05/44 Project Conditional Use Denied

D2019-0137316 Delaware St 08/23/19 Complaint Demolition Referred to 

D2021-0102316 Delaware St 10/01/21 Complaint Demolition Closed-

R-23-53C | Merge 6 lots (304.310-312,316, 320, 
322-326, Delaware St, and 223 Grace St)  into one 
new lot for the construction of  28-units building. 
Companion site plan review project--La Liga 
Westside

Area:0.856  Acres (37287.36 sqft)

316 Delaware St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-09-25.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:40 AM Page 1 of 1



R-23-53D | Merge 6 lots (304.310-312,316, 320, 
322-326, Delaware St, and 223 Grace St)  into one 
new lot for the construction of  28-units building. 
Companion site plan review project--La Liga 
Westside

Area:0.856  Acres (37287.36 sqft)

320 Delaware St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-09-26.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:41 AM Page 1 of 1



322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 03/21/14 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 03/21/14 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(d) Protective coating for 
wood surfaces

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 03/24/14 Violation SPCC - Section 27-31 (c) 
Structural members

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/16/14 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/16/14 Violation SPCC - Section 27-73 
(b) - Graffiti

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/22/14 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/07/14 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

2014-25560 | Graffiti322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/08/14 Completed Complaint Graffiti: PrivateProperty Completed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/15/15 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/15/15 Violation SPCC - Section 27-73 
(b) - Graffiti

Closed

2015-15993322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/22/15 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Ext

Completed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/22/15 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

2015-09770 | roof collapsing. Do Not Enter at fire. 
Requires structural evaluation. see attached

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/05/15 Completed Complaint Demolition Completed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/18/16 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 11/23/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 04/05/18 Inspection Complaint Inspection Vacant & Secured

2018-35667 | illegal tv setout322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 12/14/18 Complaint Illegal TV Set Out Needs Review

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 03/05/19 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

2019-14960 | sidewalk in disrepair per Mayor's 
Office

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/05/19 Completed Complaint Sidewalk Condition Completed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/22/19 Inspection Complaint Inspection In Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/30/19 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection <None>

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-09-27.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:42 AM Page 1 of 4



322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 304.7 - 
Roofs and Drainage

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 304.1.1 - 
Unsafe Conditions

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 304.4 - 
Structural Members

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 304.6 - 
Exterior Walls

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 306.1 - 
General

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 02/20/20 Violation 2015 IMPC - 306.1.1 - 
Unsafe Conditions

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 04/09/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 04/23/20 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/07/20 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/07/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/21/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/12/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/12/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 07/29/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 07/29/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/26/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/26/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/23/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/23/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:42 AM Page 2 of 4



2019-23200 | The police called in this complaint.  
Eyesore, broken windows, parts of the roof hanging 
off, oil leakage from the back, some of the boards on 
the windows are coming off/safety issue

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/06/20 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Ext

Completed

2020-03049 | Vacant structure322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/21/20 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Ext

Completed

2014-05401322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/21/20 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Ext

Completed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/21/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Pass

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/21/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Pass

2020-23364 | Bag of trash322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 11/16/20 Complaint Illegal Trash Set Out Needs Review

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 11/16/20 Violation SGOC - Section 14-18 - 
Early or late set out of 
trash

Open

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/06/21 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 05/06/21 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (f) 
- Overgrowth

Closed

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/10/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 07/07/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 07/22/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection In Progress

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/05/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/05/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 08/16/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/14/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/05/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 10/20/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

2021-12337 | Overgrowth322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 11/19/21 Completed Complaint Vacant House Seasonal 

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 11/19/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

45585 | demo 3-unit322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 12/07/21 Permit Application Demolition Issued

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 12/13/21 Inspection Inspector Notification In Progress

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:42 AM Page 3 of 4



45563 | demo comm bldg322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 12/14/21 Permit Application Demolition Issued

45563 | demo comm bldg  | Expires 01/31/2023322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 01/31/22 Permit Demolition Open

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 01/31/22 Inspection Inspector Notification <None>

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 04/22/22 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/24/22 Inspection Final Inspection Pass

45585 | demo 3-unit | Certificate of Completion 
#45585

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 06/24/22 Completed Permit Demolition Certificate Issued

R-23-53E | Merge 6 lots (304.310-312,316, 320, 
322-326, Delaware St, and 223 Grace St)  into one 
new lot for the construction of  28-units building. 
Companion site plan review project--La Liga 
Westside

Area:0.856  Acres (37287.36 sqft)

322-26 Delaware St & Grace St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 9:42 AM Page 4 of 4



Jake Dishaw
Zoning Administrator

300 South State St, Suite 700
Syracuse, NY 13202

OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION
Ben Walsh, Mayor

To:        GSPDC

From: , Zoning PlannerPat Voorheis

Date: 12/01/2023

Re: Variance (Area) V-23-15
304 Delaware St & Kellogg St, Syracuse,  13204

The Departments and/or Boards below have reviewed your application and provided the following comments 
for your information and action as appropriate. 

These comments will also be forwarded to the BZA for their consideration.  Please modify the proposal and/or 
provide written comments as maybe necessary to address the comments and submit to Syracuse Pat Voorheis
Zoning Office, Room 500, City Hall Commons, Syracuse, NY  13202, or Zoning@syrgov.net as soon as 
possible.  

Please contact the , Syracuse Zoning Office at (315) 448-8640 or Zoning@syrgov.net if you havePat Voorheis
any questions.

Approval Status Status Date Reviewer Comments
Board of Zoning 
Appeals

Pending 11/01/2023

Zoning Planner Pending 11/01/2023
Zoning Administrator Pending 11/01/2023
DPW Street Repair -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Commissioner -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Sewers - Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

11/01/2023 Vinny Esposito A SWPPP must be provided and approved for each 
site prior to construction.

DPW Sidewalks -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Traffic Control-
Zoning

Internal Review 
Complete

11/13/2023 Charles 
Gafrancesco

11.1.23 Pending based on contractor submitting and 
following an MUTCD approved WZTP if vehicular 
or pedestrian traffic is affected in any way. 
11.8.23 - Applicant must update traffic control plan to 
include both vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Plans 
must be site specific. NYS Standard Sheets are not 
acceptable. 
- Ped detour/diversion must incorporate advance 
notice with R9-11 directional signage (sidewalk 
closed ahead, cross here) at closest controlled or 
marked crossings, and R9-9  (sidewalk closed) at 
either sidewalk approach at the edge of work areas. 
Peds are not to be directed into the roadway at 



uncontrolled areas, or directed to cross where ADA 
corners are not present unless suitable 
accommodations are made by the contractor and 
approved by City.



CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH 
300 South State Street, Suite 700 Syracuse, NY 13202 

 Department of Neighborhood and Business Development 

 Jake Dishaw, Zoning Administrator 

 Office of Zoning Administration – P: (315)448-8640 E: Zoning@syr.gov 

V-23-16 Staff Report – December 7th, 2023 

Application Type: Area Variance 

Summary of  

Proposed Action: 

The applicant proposes to construct a new multi-unit apartment building with 6 dwelling-

units at 216-24 Delaware Street. 

Project Address: 216-24 Delaware Street, Syracuse New York 13204  

Owner/Applicant Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Existing Zone 

District: 
High Density Residential, R5 Zone District 

Surrounding Zone 

Districts: 

The neighboring properties to the North, South, East, and West lie within High Density 

Residential, R5 zone district. If you move North up Kellog Street there are many Low 

Density Residential, R2 zone district, parcels.  

Companion 

Application(s) 

R-23-52, A Resubdivision to combine 2 lots located at 222 & 226 Delaware Street, 

approved by the CPC on 10/10/2023. 

MiSPR-23-09, Minor Site Plan Review, to construct a new multi-unit apartment building 

with 6 dwelling units.  

Scope of Work: 
New construction on the site includes construction of 6 dwelling units, 3 off-street parking 

spaces, and site landscaping. 

Staff Analysis: 

Pros:  

The proposed project conforms to the purpose of High Density Residential, R5 zone 

district. 

Cons: 

The proposed use and structure are inconsistent with neighborhood characteristics. 

Neighboring properties are single-family or two-family dwelling units. 

Zoning Procedural 

History: 

216-24 Delaware St: (new lot after resubdivision): 

R-23-52, A Resubdivision to combine 2 lots located at 222 & 226 Delaware Street, 

approved by the CPC on 10/10/2023. 

222 Delaware St:  

No zoning history, vacant two-family home since 2018. 

226 Delaware St: 

No zoning history, vacant lot since 2012.  

Summary of Zoning 

History: 

The subject parcel was combined from two (2) lots. The resubdivsion was approved on 

10/10/2023. There is no other zoning history on the parcel. 

Code Enforcement 

History: 
None 

Zoning Violations: 

Proposed plans will be subject to Board of Zoning Appeals decision on an Area variances 

to violate the following Zoning provisions: ReZone, Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(1)a, to have less 

than 60% of the secondary façade be parallel with the secondary street (Kellog St.); and 

ReZone, Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(2)a1, to have less transparency on the south and east elevations 

facing Delaware Street and Kellog Street on the first story façade. 

Summary of Changes: Not a continued application 

Property 

Characteristics: 

The subject property is irregular in shape, with 95.01 feet of frontage on Kellog 

Street, 138.14 feet of frontage on Delaware Street and a lot depth of 91.07 feet. 

SEQR Determination: 
Pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Regulations, the proposal is 

an Unlisted Action.  



 
 
V-23-16    
 
 
 

   

Onondaga County 

Planning Board  

Referral: 

The proposal does not meet the referral criteria for Onondaga County Planning Board 

pursuant to GML §239-l, m and n. 

 

Applicant Submittals: The application submitted the following in support of the proposed project: 

• Area Variance Application 

• Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 1 

• EAF Mapper Summary Report; dated: 01/24/2023 

• Site Photographs 

• Schematic Drawings for La Liga Westside Villlage 222-226 Delaware Street, Syracuse New York. Title Sheet, T1.1. 

Prepared by Holmes-King Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated:10/23/23; scaled as noted. 

• Resubdivision Plat for lots 1, and 2 of City Block 328 (Kellog Tract) Into New Lot 1A of City Block 328 (to be 

known as 216-224 Delaware Street,) prepared by C.T. Male Associates; dated: 06/26/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Overall Plan and Neighborhood Plan (Sheet  L1.0), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; 

dated: 9/26/2023; scaled as noted.  

• Site Preparation Plan (Sheet L1.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

04/20/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Grading, Drainage, and Utilities Plan (Sheet L2.1), prepared by Holmes-King Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Layout Plan (Sheet L3.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Site Planting Plan (Sheet L4.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Floor Framing Plans (Sheet ST1.1 through ST1.4), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; 

dated: 07/21/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Floor Plans and Roof Plans (Sheet A1.0 through A1.2), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Exterior Elevations (Sheet A2.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 
 

Attachments:  

Area Variance Application 

Intent of Lead Agency Letter 

Applicant Submittals 

Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 2 & Part 3 

Code Enforcement History 

IPS Comments from City Departments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-16 
 
 
 

   

Context Maps: 

 

Figure 1. Zone District of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 1 shows the current Zone District of the subject property.  

Image Source: City of Syracuse Neighborhood and Business Development, ReZone Syracuse Zoning Map 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-16 
 
 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2. Aerial Imagery of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 2 shows satellite imagery of the subject property. 

Image Source: Onondaga County GIS on the Web, https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/ 

https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/














Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:
Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining  near the proposed actio

Rural (non-agriculture) ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)

Forest Agriculture

Parkland

La Liga Westside Village

Scattered sites: 112-128 Delaware Ave, 222-226 Delaware Ave, 304-326 Delaware Ave, 406-412 Delaware Ave, 411 Delaware Ave, 601 Geddes St

112-128 Delaware Ave: 4,400 sf 3-story Townhouse, 8 units with 5 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track
222-226 Delaware Ave and 321 Kellogg St: 3,500 sf 3-story Townhouse, 6 units with 3 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
304-326 Delaware Ave and 223 Grace St: 13,580 sf 3-story programmed apartment building, 29 units with 15 parking spaces, playground - Major Site
Plan Approvals track
406 and 412 Delaware Ave: 3,800 sf 3-story Townhouse, 7 units with 4 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
401-11 Delaware Ave & 100-102 Dudley St: Community garden for residents of project with small gazebo and fencing - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
601-21 Geddes St: 8,000 sf 4-story mixed use building, 18 units with 4 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track

Spanish Action League of Onondaga County, Inc.

716-856-7110

DaRodriguez@hubwny.com

700 Oswego Street

Syracuse NY 13204

✔

✔
2.96
2.5

2.96

✔ ✔



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable : _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

NO YES

.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
601 Geddes is adjacent to buffer area

✔

✔

According to the Environmental Resource Mapper, 601-21 Geddes St site is across the street from an underground water course.
Proposed project will not impact this feature.



Page 3 of 3 

Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands   Early mid-successional

Wetland     Urban     Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g.  retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been subject of remediation (ongoing
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I  THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor name: ______________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Storm water will be conveyed into drainage structures including catch basins, drywells, and storm inlets.

Soil composition testing has been completed on all sites in project as several adjacent or nearby sites were shown on Remediation
Mapper.

Christian Freeman 11/8/23

Landscape Architect

PRINT FORM



EEAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:28 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] No

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

No

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report







































222 Delaware St 04/11/12 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 04/11/12 Violation 2010 IMC - Section 
505.1- General

Closed

222 Delaware St 04/16/12 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 08/15/13 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

2012-07632 | no water222 Delaware St 08/22/13 Completed Complaint Property Maintenance-
Int

Completed

18364 | Meter Set

Acct # 8049999259

222 Delaware St 03/04/15 Permit Application Electric (Meter Set) Issued

222 Delaware St 03/05/15 Inspection Inspector Notification In Progress

222 Delaware St 03/16/15 Inspection Progress Inspection Pass

222 Delaware St 03/30/15 Inspection Final Inspection Pass

18364 | Meter Set

Acct # 8049999259 | Completed #18364

222 Delaware St 03/31/15 Completed Permit Electric (Meter Set) Completed - No 

2015-08957 | code violation222 Delaware St 04/25/15 Completed Complaint Illegal Trash Set Out Completed

2016-22483 | 2 blue bins222 Delaware St 08/15/16 Completed Complaint Blue Bin: request new 
BB

Completed

222 Delaware St 09/13/16 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 09/13/16 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (f) 
- Overgrowth

Closed

2016-26938222 Delaware St 09/20/16 Completed Complaint Overgrowth: Private, 
Occ

Completed

222 Delaware St 09/20/16 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

222 Delaware St 01/25/17 Periodic Inspection Rental Registry Invalid - failed to 

V2018-0134 | Vacant( landbank property)222 Delaware St 04/05/18 Complaint Vacant House v Open

222 Delaware St 04/05/18 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-31 (c) 
Structural members

Open

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-10-26.0

Owners: GSPDC, MICHAEL JONES
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:27 AM Page 1 of 5



222 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(d) Protective coating for 
wood surfaces

Open

222 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(d) Protective coating for 
wood surfaces

Open

2018-17614 | code violation222 Delaware St 06/14/18 Completed Complaint Illegal Trash Set Out Completed

222 Delaware St 03/05/19 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

222 Delaware St 02/24/20 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 02/24/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (e) 
-Trash & Debris

Closed

222 Delaware St 04/02/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

2020-03144222 Delaware St 04/09/20 Completed Complaint Trash/Debris-Private, 
Occ

Completed

222 Delaware St 04/09/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

222 Delaware St 04/09/20 Inspection Vacant - New Complaint 
Inspection

Fail

222 Delaware St 04/09/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (e) 
-Trash & Debris

Closed

222 Delaware St 04/09/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

222 Delaware St 04/17/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

222 Delaware St 05/07/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

222 Delaware St 05/15/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Pass

222 Delaware St 06/12/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 06/12/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (f) 
- Overgrowth

Closed

222 Delaware St 06/12/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant; New 

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:27 AM Page 2 of 5



222 Delaware St 06/22/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

222 Delaware St 07/29/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Pass

222 Delaware St 07/29/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 08/26/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 08/26/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 09/23/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 09/23/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

2020-05844 | Excessive trash and debris222 Delaware St 10/21/20 Completed Complaint Trash/Debris-Private, 
Occ

Completed

222 Delaware St 10/21/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Fail

222 Delaware St 10/21/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Pass

222 Delaware St 12/14/20 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 03/11/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 06/22/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 07/21/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 08/25/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 09/14/21 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 09/14/21 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (f) 
- Overgrowth

Closed

222 Delaware St 09/23/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

222 Delaware St 09/27/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 10/07/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Pass

222 Delaware St 10/22/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

222 Delaware St 10/28/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:27 AM Page 3 of 5



2021-21990 | Overgrowth222 Delaware St 11/10/21 Completed Complaint Vacant House Seasonal 

222 Delaware St 11/10/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection N/A

222 Delaware St 04/12/22 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection <None>

222 Delaware St 05/24/22 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

222 Delaware St 05/24/22 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (f) 
- Overgrowth

Closed

222 Delaware St 05/26/22 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 05/31/22 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection No Progress

222 Delaware St 06/23/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 07/13/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 08/12/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 09/13/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 10/11/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 11/08/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 12/06/22 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 01/03/23 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

222 Delaware St 04/13/23 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

V2022-0360 | Vacant Overgrowth222 Delaware St 05/05/23 Completed Complaint Vacant House Seasonal 

222 Delaware St 06/05/23 Periodic Inspection Vacant Property Registry VPR - Due

222 Delaware St 06/20/23 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:27 AM Page 4 of 5



R-23-52 | Merge two lots (222& 226)  Delaware St 
into a new lot for 6 units of townhouse apartment. 
Campanion site plan review project-- LaLiga 
Westside Village 

Area: 0.277 acre (12066 sqft)

222 Delaware St 08/30/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

MiSPR-23-09 | 6-unit multi-family building222 Delaware St 10/05/23 Project Minor Site Plan Review Active

V-23-16 | Variance to deviate from ReZone Art. 2, 
Sec. 2.18A(1)a and ReZone Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(2)a

222 Delaware St 11/01/23 Project Variance (Area) Active

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:27 AM Page 5 of 5



226 Delaware St & Kellogg St 07/17/12 Inspection Complaint Inspection <None>

2012-16041 | vacant lot needs to be cut and cleaned226 Delaware St & Kellogg St 08/06/12 Completed Complaint Overgrowth: Private, 
Occ

Completed

VL-16-163 | Recommend: Convey to Neighbor226 Delaware St & Kellogg St 08/30/16 Project Vacant Lot Active

R-23-52B | Merge two lots (222& 226)  Delaware St 
into a new lot for 6 units of townhouse apartment. 
Campanion site plan review project-- LaLiga 
Westside Village

226 Delaware St & Kellogg St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-10-27.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:29 AM Page 1 of 1



Jake Dishaw
Zoning Administrator

300 South State St, Suite 700
Syracuse, NY 13202

OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION
Ben Walsh, Mayor

To:        GSPDC

From: , Zoning PlannerPat Voorheis

Date: 12/01/2023

Re: Variance (Area) V-23-16
222 Delaware St, Syracuse,  13204

The Departments and/or Boards below have reviewed your application and provided the following comments 
for your information and action as appropriate. 

These comments will also be forwarded to the BZA for their consideration.  Please modify the proposal and/or 
provide written comments as maybe necessary to address the comments and submit to Syracuse Pat Voorheis
Zoning Office, Room 500, City Hall Commons, Syracuse, NY  13202, or Zoning@syrgov.net as soon as 
possible.  

Please contact the , Syracuse Zoning Office at (315) 448-8640 or Zoning@syrgov.net if you havePat Voorheis
any questions.

Approval Status Status Date Reviewer Comments
Board of Zoning 
Appeals

Pending 11/01/2023

Zoning Planner Pending 11/01/2023
Zoning Administrator Pending 11/01/2023
DPW Street Repair -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Commissioner -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Sewers - Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

11/01/2023 Vinny Esposito A SWPPP must be provided and approved for each 
site prior to construction.

DPW Sidewalks -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Traffic Control-
Zoning

Internal Review 
Complete

11/14/2023 Charles 
Gafrancesco

11.1.23 Pending based on contractor submitting and 
following an MUTCD approved WZTP if vehicular 
or pedestrian traffic is affected in any way. 

11.8.23 - Applicant must update traffic control plan to 
include both vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Plans 
must be site specific. NYS Standard Sheets are not 
acceptable. 
- Ped detour/diversion must incorporate advance 
notice with R9-11 directional signage (sidewalk 
closed ahead, cross here) at closest controlled or 
marked crossings, and R9-9  (sidewalk closed) at 
either sidewalk approach at the edge of work areas. 



Peds are not to be directed into the roadway at 
uncontrolled areas, or directed to cross where ADA 
corners are not present unless suitable 
accommodations are made by the contractor and 
approved by City.



CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH 
300 South State Street, Suite 700 Syracuse, NY 13202 

 Department of Neighborhood and Business Development 

 Jake Dishaw, Zoning Administrator 

 Office of Zoning Administration – P: (315)448-8640 E: Zoning@syr.gov 

V-23-17 Staff Report – December 7th, 2023 

Application Type: Area Variance 

Summary of  

Proposed Action: 

The applicant proposes to construct a new multi-unit apartment building with 7 dwelling-

units at 412-16 Delaware Street. 

Project Address: 412-16 Delaware Street, Syracuse New York 13204  

Owner/Applicant Elisa Morales (Owner/Applicant) 

Existing Zone 

District: 
High Density Residential, R5 Zone District 

Surrounding Zone 

Districts: 

The neighboring properties to the North lie within a Low Density Residential, R2 Zone 

district. Properties to the South, West, and East, lie with in High Density Residential, R5 

zone districts.  

Companion 

Application(s) 

R-23-55, A Resubdivision to combine 2 lots located at 406 & 412 Delaware Street, 

approved by the CPC on 10/10/2023. 

MiSPR-23-10, Minor Site Plan Review, to construct a new multi-unit apartment building 

with 7 dwelling units.  

Scope of Work: 
New construction on the site includes construction of 7 dwelling units, 4 off-street parking 

spaces, and site landscaping. 

Staff Analysis: 

Pros:  

The proposed project conforms to the purpose of High Density Residential, R5 zone 

district. 

Cons: 

The proposed use and structure are inconsistent with neighborhood characteristics. 

Neighboring properties are single-family or two-family dwelling units. 

Zoning Procedural 

History: 

412-16 Delaware St: (new lot after resubdivision): 

R-23-55, A Resubdivision to combine 2 lots located at 406 & 412 Delaware Street, 

approved by the CPC on 10/10/2023. 

406 Delaware St:  

No zoning history, vacant lot since 2003. 

412 Delaware St: 

No zoning history, vacant lot since 2022.  

Summary of Zoning 

History: 

The subject parcel was combined from two (2) lots. The resubdivsion was approved on 

10/10/2023. There is no other zoning history on the parcel. 

Code Enforcement 

History: 
None 

Zoning Violations: 

Proposed plans will be subject to Board of Zoning Appeals decision on an Area variances 

to violate the following Zoning provisions: ReZone, Art. 2, Sec. 2.18A(1)a, to have less 

than 60% of the primary façade be parallel with the primary street (Delaware St.). 

Summary of Changes: Not a continued application 

Property 

Characteristics: 

The subject property is irregular in shape, with 130.27 feet of frontage on Delaware 

Street, 104.13 feet of frontage on Grace Street and a lot depth of 129.45 feet. 

SEQR Determination: 
Pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Regulations, the proposal is 

an Unlisted Action.  

Onondaga County 

Planning Board  

Referral: 

The proposal does not meet the referral criteria for Onondaga County Planning Board 

pursuant to GML §239-l, m and n. 



 
 
V-23-17    
 
 
 

   

 

Applicant Submittals: The application submitted the following in support of the proposed project: 

• Area Variance Application 

• Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 1 

• EAF Mapper Summary Report; dated: 01/24/2023 

• Site Photographs 

• Schematic Drawings for La Liga Westside Villlage 406-412 Delaware Street, Syracuse New York. Title Sheet, T1.1. 

Prepared by Holmes-King Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated:10/23/23; scaled as noted. 

• Resubdivision Plat for lots 29, and 30 of City Block 323 (Kellog Tract) Into New Lot 29A of City Block 323 (to be 

known as 412-416 Delaware Street,) prepared by C.T. Male Associates; dated: 06/26/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Overall Plan and Neighborhood Plan (Sheet  L1.0), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; 

dated: 4/20/2023; scaled as noted.  

• Site Preparation Plan (Sheet L1.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

07/25/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Grading, Drainage, and Utilities Plan (Sheet L2.1), prepared by Holmes-King Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Site Layout Plan (Sheet L3.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Site Planting Plan (Sheet L4.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 07/25/2023; 

scaled as noted. 

• Floor Plans and Roof Plans (Sheet A1.0 through A1.2), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, 

LLP; dated: 10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 

• Exterior Elevations (Sheet A2.1), prepared by Holmes-Kinh Kallquist & Associates, Architects, LLP; dated: 

10/23/2023; scaled as noted. 
 

Attachments:  

Area Variance Application 

Intent of Lead Agency Letter 

Applicant Submittals 

Short Environmental Assessment Form Part 2 & Part 3 

Code Enforcement History 

IPS Comments from City Departments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-17 
 
 
 

   

Context Maps: 

 

Figure 1. Zone District of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 1 shows the current Zone District of the subject property.  

Image Source: City of Syracuse Neighborhood and Business Development, ReZone Syracuse Zoning Map 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
V-23-17 
 
 
 

   

 

 

Figure 2. Aerial Imagery of Subject Property 

 
Description: Figure 2 shows satellite imagery of the subject property. 

Image Source: Onondaga County GIS on the Web, https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/ 

https://spatial.vhb.com/onondaga/










Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:
Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining  near the proposed actio

Rural (non-agriculture) ndustrial Commercial Residential (suburban)

Forest Agriculture

Parkland

La Liga Westside Village

Scattered sites: 112-128 Delaware Ave, 222-226 Delaware Ave, 304-326 Delaware Ave, 406-412 Delaware Ave, 411 Delaware Ave, 601 Geddes St

112-128 Delaware Ave: 4,400 sf 3-story Townhouse, 8 units with 5 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track
222-226 Delaware Ave and 321 Kellogg St: 3,500 sf 3-story Townhouse, 6 units with 3 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
304-326 Delaware Ave and 223 Grace St: 13,580 sf 3-story programmed apartment building, 29 units with 15 parking spaces, playground - Major Site
Plan Approvals track
406 and 412 Delaware Ave: 3,800 sf 3-story Townhouse, 7 units with 4 parking spaces - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
401-11 Delaware Ave & 100-102 Dudley St: Community garden for residents of project with small gazebo and fencing - Minor Site Plan Approvals track
601-21 Geddes St: 8,000 sf 4-story mixed use building, 18 units with 4 parking spaces - Major Site Plan Approvals track

Spanish Action League of Onondaga County, Inc.

716-856-7110

DaRodriguez@hubwny.com

700 Oswego Street

Syracuse NY 13204

✔

✔
2.96
2.5

2.96

✔ ✔



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable : _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

NO YES

.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
601 Geddes is adjacent to buffer area

✔

✔

According to the Environmental Resource Mapper, 601-21 Geddes St site is across the street from an underground water course.
Proposed project will not impact this feature.



Page 3 of 3 

Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands   Early mid-successional

Wetland     Urban     Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g.  retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been subject of remediation (ongoing
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I  THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor name: ______________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Storm water will be conveyed into drainage structures including catch basins, drywells, and storm inlets.

Soil composition testing has been completed on all sites in project as several adjacent or nearby sites were shown on Remediation
Mapper.

Christian Freeman 11/8/23

Landscape Architect

PRINT FORM



EEAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:24 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] No

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

No

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report







































R-23-55 | Merge two lots (406 and 412 Delaware St) 
into one lot for the construction of 7 units of 
townhouse apartment.  Companion site plan review: 
La Liga Westside 

Total Area: 0.377 acres (16422.12sqft)

406 Delaware St & Grace St 08/31/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

MiSPR-23-10 | 7-unit multi-family building406 Delaware St & Grace St 10/05/23 Project Minor Site Plan Review Active

V-23-17 | Variance to deviate from ReZone Art. 2, 
Sec. 2.18A(1)a

406 Delaware St & Grace St 11/01/23 Project Variance (Area) Active

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-08-26.0

Owners: GSPDC
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:35 AM Page 1 of 1



2017-06297 | 4 blue bins412 Delaware St 03/24/17 Completed Complaint Blue Bin: request new 
BB

Completed

2018-04849 | code violation412 Delaware St 02/26/18 Completed Complaint Illegal Trash Set Out Completed

412 Delaware St 04/05/18 Inspection Complaint Inspection Fail

412 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-31 (c) 
Structural members

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(d) Protective coating for 
wood surfaces

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(b) Stairs, porches and 
railings

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/05/18 Violation SPCC - Section 27-72 (e) 
-Trash & Debris

Closed

412 Delaware St 03/05/19 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

V2018-0133412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Completed Complaint Vacant House Completed

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

N/A

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Inspection Vacant - New Complaint 
Inspection

Fail

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-31 (c) 
Structural members

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-31 (c) 
Structural members

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(b) Stairs, porches and 
railings

Closed

412 Delaware St 04/09/20 Violation SPCC - Section 27-32 
(b) Stairs, porches and 
railings

Closed

412 Delaware St 05/01/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

No Progress

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

01/01/1900 - 12/01/2023
Tax Map #: 092.-08-27.0

Owners: GSPDC, THOMAS A LATSON
Zoning: RB

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:36 AM Page 1 of 2



412 Delaware St 06/05/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 06/12/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 07/29/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 08/26/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 09/23/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 10/21/20 Inspection Vacant Property - 
Routine Inspection

Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 01/06/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 04/06/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 05/14/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 07/19/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 08/19/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 09/07/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 10/06/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

412 Delaware St 11/16/21 Inspection Complaint Re-Inspection Vacant & Secured

45798 | Demolition412 Delaware St 01/31/22 Permit Application Demolition Issued

412 Delaware St 01/31/22 Inspection Inspector Notification In Progress

V2020-0126 | Vacant Exterior Inspection412 Delaware St 07/21/22 Completed Complaint Vacant House Admin-Closed

412 Delaware St 07/21/22 Inspection Final Inspection Pass

45798 | Demolition | Certificate of Completion 
#45798

412 Delaware St 07/21/22 Completed Permit Demolition Certificate Issued

R-23-55B | Merge tow lots (406 and 412 Delaware 
St) into one lot for the construction of 7 units of 
townhouse apartment.  Companion site plan review: 
La Liga Westside

412 Delaware St 09/01/23 Project Resubdivision Approved

City of Syracuse
Parcel History

Address StatusDate Transaction Transaction Type Description

Generated By: pvoorheis On: 12/01/2023 At: 11:36 AM Page 2 of 2



Jake Dishaw
Zoning Administrator

300 South State St, Suite 700
Syracuse, NY 13202

OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION
Ben Walsh, Mayor

To:        GSPDC

From: , Zoning PlannerPat Voorheis

Date: 12/01/2023

Re: Variance (Area) V-23-17
406 Delaware St & Grace St, Syracuse,  13204

The Departments and/or Boards below have reviewed your application and provided the following comments 
for your information and action as appropriate. 

These comments will also be forwarded to the BZA for their consideration.  Please modify the proposal and/or 
provide written comments as maybe necessary to address the comments and submit to Syracuse Pat Voorheis
Zoning Office, Room 500, City Hall Commons, Syracuse, NY  13202, or Zoning@syrgov.net as soon as 
possible.  

Please contact the , Syracuse Zoning Office at (315) 448-8640 or Zoning@syrgov.net if you havePat Voorheis
any questions.

Approval Status Status Date Reviewer Comments
Board of Zoning 
Appeals

Pending 11/01/2023

Zoning Planner Pending 11/01/2023
Zoning Administrator Pending 11/01/2023
DPW Street Repair -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Commissioner -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Sewers - Zoning Internal Review 
Complete

11/01/2023 Vinny Esposito A SWPPP must be provided and approved for each 
site prior to construction.

DPW Sidewalks -
Zoning

Pending 11/01/2023

DPW Traffic Control-
Zoning

Internal Review 
Complete

11/14/2023 Charles 
Gafrancesco

11.1.23 An MUTCD compliant WZTP must be 
provided if affecting vehicular or pedestrian traffic in 
any way.  
11.8.23 - Applicant must update traffic control plan to 
include both vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Plans 
must be site specific. NYS Standard Sheets are not 
acceptable. 
- Ped detour/diversion must incorporate advance 
notice with R9-11 directional signage (sidewalk 
closed ahead, cross here) at closest controlled or 
marked crossings, and R9-9  (sidewalk closed) at 
either sidewalk approach at the edge of work areas. 
Peds are not to be directed into the roadway at 



uncontrolled areas, or directed to cross where ADA 
corners are not present unless suitable 
accommodations are made by the contractor and 
approved by City.


	304-26 Delaware St.pdf
	304-26 Delaware St.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023081544.pdf

	La Liga- CPC Lead Agency Intent Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village Lead Agency Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village - EAF.pdf

	222-26 Delaware St.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023084120.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023081815.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023081844.pdf

	La Liga- CPC Lead Agency Intent Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village Lead Agency Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village - EAF.pdf

	406-12 Delaware St.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023082023.pdf
	DOC110123-11012023082115.pdf

	La Liga- CPC Lead Agency Intent Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village Lead Agency Letter.pdf
	La Liga Westside Village - EAF.pdf


	Print 2: 
	Date 3: 12/7/2023
	Project 3: V-23-15
	Signature of Preparer (If different from Responsible Officer): 
	Signature of Responisible Officer in Lead Agency: 
	Title of Responsible Officer: Chairperson
	print of Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Steven Kulick
	Date for Part 3: 12/7/2023
	Name of Lead Agency: Syracuse City Planning Commission 
	Part 3 Determination of Significance: 
	Part 3: Yes
	Print 1: 
	Part 2 11: No
	Part 2 10: No
	Part 2 9: No
	Part 2 8: No
	Part 2 7b: No
	Part 2 7a: No
	Part 6: Off
	Part 2 6: No
	Part 2 5: No
	Part 2 4: No
	Part 2 3: No
	Part 2 2: No
	Part 2 1: No
	Date of Project: 12/7/2023
	Name of Project: V-23-15


